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Sir,-

Refering to your letter of the 4th instant,

enclosure, I beg to state that the explanatione furnish

regarding the issue of destitute supplies at Pinae Greek

quite satiofactory. You are authorized to purchase 15th

sacks of flour and 100 pounds of baron, and arrange to

imburse Rev. Father Leonard for the relief he has give

hie wn supplies.

With regard to the statement that only 25 sack

of flour were supplied the Pine Greek Band last year, the

Department respects that as in the case of the twine the

flbur delivered under contract at Vinnipegosis was not

properlyInIn fributed. Eighty-five (85) saoks were deliv

to beenInstributed as follows:-

Water Han River.................20 sack.

Pine Creek......

Shoal River..............„

If the Pins Greek Band only received 25 saoke

other band received more than their share, and you will

 a please explain to Father Leonard why he received lese flow

than usual. If the other bande complain this year that t

do not get as much flour as last year you will explain to

intended for them.
that they received more than

Your obedient

F.W Lea

Jackson Esq., —  —   Secretary

Inspector of Indian Agentes,

i? Chelse.
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